THE ScHOOL BOARD OF JACKSON COUNTY

2903 Jefferson Street
Hunter Nolen P'O',BOX 5958 ,
. d £ School Marianna, Florida 32447
Superintendent of Schools Telephone 850-482-1200

Fax 850-482-1299

DATE: June 2, 2025

TO: Board Members

FROM: élu;(unter Nolen, Superintendent of Schools
Doug Powell, Director of Risk Management
Beverly Jackson, Benefits & Risk Management Coordinator

RE: Recommendation to Continue Student Accident Insurance and Approval of Payment to
Arthur J. Gallagher

I would like to recommend that we continue to offer the Base Student Accident Insurance for the
2025-2026 School Year. This policy is a Supplemental Accidental Bodily Injury policy that will assist
parents in paying for student injuries that happen at school or during a school sponsored activity.

This is one of the policies negotiated by PAEC on behalf of the PAEC Risk Management Member Districts,
however, we pay the premium directly to the Broker, Arthur J. Gallagher. The policy will be with Gerber
Life again this year. The premium for the 2025-2026 School year will be $235,226.54. We do not have
the invoice yet, but since it will be due by 7-1-25, We are also seeking Board approval to pay the invoice
when we get it.
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